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) kite, Robin

From: Basford, Sarah

Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2006 8:29 AM
To: Kite, Robin

Subject: 2005 AB 470

Rep. Schneider was here this morning and wanted this bill re-drafted (as it was passed) for this session. He would like you
give him a call. : )

Sarah Basford

Program Assistant

State of Wisconsin

Legislative Reference Bureau

PH: (608) 266-3561/FAX: (608) 264-6948
sarah.basford@leqis.wisconsin.qov
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2005 — 2006 LEGISLATURE LRB$MBIN__~
RNK&ifjrs

\Octgben 3, 2005< Offered by Represeptative NEIDER.

1 AN ACT to ¢reate Z{)‘X@Zﬁ of the statutes; relating to: the possession, release,

2 control, storage, sale, and transportation of invasive fish species and requiring

the exercise of rule-making au L?Oﬂty
——> INSERT ANHLYSIS &

The people of the state of W’sconszn, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: X
23.3-45

SECTION 1. Wthe atutes is createc‘l/ to read: f meamns

nvas1ve fish species. (1) In this section, “invasive fish species Je

nonnative species of fish that cause, or are likely to cause, harm to the economy, to
the environment, or to human health.

(2) The department‘éhall promulgate rules specifying invasive fish species.

© 0 Ny U

(3) No person may possess, release, control, store, sell, or transport invasive

10 fish species or the viable eggs of those species

11 (4) The prohibitions under sub. (3) %MW

i2 sale ~r tragasportati




LRBs0187/1

2005 - 2006 Legislature -2 RNKKkjfirs
, SECTION 1

1 not apply to a person who holds a scientific collector permit under 5{29.614&@»/

ergon who ds dA\s ifi iC sAl or to a person

authorized by the department to for scientific or educational

purposes.

(END)
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T DRAFTER'S NOTE LRB-0689/1dn
_— FROM THE RNK: ...
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU .

dose S

You requested a redraft of 2005 Assembly Bill 470 as passed by the Assembly last
% session (Assembly substitute amendment 1). This redraft is substantially the same as
Assembly substitufe gmendment 1 but it has some changes that are intended to make
the draft more clear and concise. Also, the provisions of last session’s proposal were
placed in ch. 29ywhich is the chapter that primarily regulates hunting and fishing. I
have moved the provisions to ch. 23 in this draft because, given that invasive species
are already regulated generally in ch. 23, I think that placement of the provisions of
! this draft more appropriately belong in ch. 23¥

Please let me know if you have any questions with rega;*d to this draft.

Robin N. Kite

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-7291

E-mail: robin.kite@legis.wisconsin.gov




2007-2008 DRAFTING INSERT LRB-0689/1ins.
FROM THE RNK:.......
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

TSPt
AT Alysis

This bill prohibits any person, with certain limited 3xceptions, from possessing,
releasing, controlling, storing, selling, or transporting invasive fish species or the
viable eggs of those species. The bill definespinvasive fish speciesyas nonnative
species of fish that cause, or are likely to cause, harm o the economy, to the
environment, or to human health. The bill requires the‘bepyrtment of Natural
Resources to promulgate rules specifying invasive fish species.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-0689/1dn
FROM THE RNK:jldmwn
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

November 22, 2006

You requested a redraft of 2005 Assembly Bill 470 as passed by the Assembly last
session (Assembly Substitute Amendment 1). This redraft is substantially the same
as Assembly Substitute Amendment 1 but it has some changes that are intended to
make the draft more clear and concise. Also, the provisions of last session’s proposal
were placed in ch. 29, which is the chapter that primarily regulates hunting and
fishing. I have moved the provisions to ch. 23 in this draft because, given that invasive
species are already regulated generally in ch. 23, I think that placement of the
provisions of this draft more appropriately belong in ch. 23.

Please let me know if you have any questions with regard to this draft.

Robin N. Kite

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-7291

E-mail: robin.kite@legis.wisconsin.gov
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2007 - 2008 LEGISLATURE : LRB-0689/f
RNK;jld:nwn

2007 BILL

QQS@Q \

y

AN ACT to create 23.225 of the statutes; rélating to: the possession, release,

1
2 control, storage, sale, and transportation oféinvasive fish species and requiring
3 the exercise of rule-making authority.
Analyszs by the Legzslatwe Reference Bureau
f‘ This bi i ; i from possessing,
releasing, controlling, storifig, selhng, or trans orting § X s speties or the
v1ab1e eggs of those 3‘;‘ 3 asive i
> For further 1nformat10n see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.
The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: o
4 SECTION 1. 23.225 of the statutes is created to read:
5 23 225 Invasive fish species. (1) In this section, “invasive fish species”
15 “
6 means w pAtie [syeclec of fish that cause f or é@iikely to cause, harm to the
7 economy, to the environment, or fo human health.

’ I

% 7+
that 15 %";0‘!“ nafive f the LOBFELS ¢
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2007 — 2008 Legislature -2- LRB-0689/1
RNK:jldmnwn
BILL SECTION 1
. - X .
‘~‘ 7 S j....
1 The depértment Sﬂ !&mulliaules Sliﬁg‘& ‘,r Ve figh e
2 (3) No person ay possess,'xelease, ot Store, sell, or transporti,ﬁy(gm ’
( \ o
3 ‘*~Kﬁsh‘;spe01es or the viable eggs of thoSe#Qdcigh™ /'S A ; ;
4 (4) The prohibitions afiderSub. (3)\do not™apply to a person W}io holds a
5 scientific collectpp~Permdt under s. 29.614\or to a persom~guthorized by the
\ 6 departipefit to possess, release, control, store, sell \gr transport invasiveiigh species
é 7 opthe eggs of those species for scientific or educational purposes.
% -
] 12
S\ 8 (END)




2007-2008 DRAFTING INSERT LRB-0689/2ins.
FROM THE RNK........
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

INSERT ANALYSIS

This bill prohibits any person, with certain exceptions, from possessing,
releasing, controlling, storing, selling, or transporting fish, or viable fish eggs, of an
invasive fish species if the person knows, or should know, that the fish or eggs are
of an invasive fish species. The bill defined“invasive fish species” as a species of fish
that is not native to the waters of this state and that causes, or is likely to cause, harm
to the economy, to the enviro?‘%rét, or to human health. Under the bill, the

%rohibitions do not apply toc'fsersons such as those who hold a permit from the
epartment of Natural Resources to operate a fish farm, to import fish, or to stock
fish. The prohibitions also do not apply under the bill to a person who, while lawfully
fishing, inadvertently catches a fish that is of an invasive fish species.
INSERT 2-8

(2
%\To person may possess, release, control, store, sell, or transport any fish,

or viable fish eggs, that are of an invasive fish species if the person knows, or should

know&/that the f”sh or the eggs are of an invagive fish speciesf’

5) / o)
@ r( The prohibitions under sub. ﬁb(do not apply to any of the following:
(a) A person who holds a scientific collector permit under s. 29.614'./

(b) A person who holds a permit to import fish under s. 29.7 35.\/

(¢) A person who holds a permit to introduce, plant, or stock fish under s. 29.736.

(d) A person who operates a fish farm under s. 95.60'.,

(e) A person who operates a state or municipal fish hatchery.

(f) A person who is authorized by the"department to\{)ossess, release, control,
sell, or transport fish or fish eggs for scientific or educational purposes or for the
purpose of controlling the population of fish that are of an invasive fish species.\/

(g) A person who, while lawfully fishing, inadvertently catches a fish that is of

an invasive ﬁs{x species.
7 (1) "é

P2 HIE ¢ '+ DRV S S S T & | WG (PR R [ PR P . »y
143, A The department shall promulgate rules specifying fish that are of an
¥

invasive fish species for purposes of this section:




DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-0689/2dn
FROM THE RNK:K:...
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

dote ‘&“

fidn
As requested, this redraft creates a new exception {6 the prohibited activities specified .
in the bill. This redraft creates an exemptiorf for a person who, while fishing, il
inadvertently catches a fish that is of an invasive[species. The
the prohibitions in the bill apply only if a person knows, or should owa,“that
the prohibited activity concerns fish that is of an invasive fish species.

S\ .
This version of the o a&ds some other exceptions. The

g [rafy exempts from the
prohibitions a person who holds a permit to import fish under s. 29.735; a person who
holds a permit to introduce, plant, or stock fish unders. 29.736',“ a person who
operates a fish farm under's. 95.60%r a state or municipal fish ha%f:hery. Idon’t know
if any of these operations would ordinarily include fish that are of an invasive fish
species but I thé)ught it would be advisable to exempt them in this redraft. If you do
not want to include these additional exemptions, please let me know and I will redraft

accordingly. will
If you have any questions with regard to this , please feel free to contact me.
Robin N. Kite
Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-7291
E-mail: robin.kite@legis.wisconsin.gov




DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-0689/2dn
FROM THE RNK:jld:rs
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

November 29, 2006

As requested, this redraft creates a new exception to the prohibited activities specified
in the bill. This redraft creates an exemption for a person who, while fishing,
inadvertently catches a fish that is of an invasive fish species. The bill also clarifies
that the prohibitions in the bill apply only if a person knows, or should know, that the
prohibited activity concerns fish that is of an invasive fish species.

This version of the bill also adds some other exceptions. The bill exempts from the
prohibitions a person who holds a permit to import fish under s. 29.735; a person who
holds a permit to introduce, plant, or stock fish under s. 29.736; a person who operates
a fish farm under s. 95.60; or a state or municipal fish hatchery. I don’t know if any of
these operations would ordinarily include fish that are of an invasive fish species but
I thought it would be advisable to exempt them in this redraft. If you do not want to
include these additional exemptions, please let me know and I will redraft accordingly.

If you have any questions with regard to this bill, please feel free to contact me.

Robin N. Kite

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-7291

E-mail: robin.kite@legis.wisconsin.gov



Duerst, Christina

From: Schneider, Marlin

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2006 12:16 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-0689/2 Topic: Reguiation of invasive fish species

Please Jacket LRB 07-0689/2 for the ASSEMBLY.




State of Wisconsin
2007 - 2008 LEGISLATURE LRB-0689/2
RNK:jld:rs

2007 BILL

AN ACT to create 23.225 of the statutes; relating to: the possession, release,
control, storage, sale, and transportation of fish of an invasive fish species and

requiring the exercise of rule-making authority.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill prohibits any person, with certain exceptions, from possessing,
releasing, controlling, storing, selling, or transporting fish, or viable fish eggs, of an
invasive fish species if the person knows, or should know, that the fish or eggs are
of an invasive fish species. The bill defines “invasive fish species” as a species of fish
that is not native to the waters of this state and that causes, or is likely to cause, harm
to the economy, to the environment, or to human health. Under the bill, the
prohibitions do not apply to certain persons, such as those who hold a permit from
the Department of Natural Resources to operate a fish farm, to import fish, or to stock
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
enact as follows:

SEcCTION 1. 23.225 of the statutes is created to read:
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2007 - 2008 Legislature _a- LRB-0689/2
RNKgjldrs

BILL SECTION 1

23.225 Invasive fish species. (1) In this section, “invasive fish species”

means a species of fish that is not native to the waters of this state and that causes,

or is likely to cause, harm to the economy, to the environment, or to human health.

(2) No person may possess, release, control, store, sell, or transport any fish,

or viable fish eggs, that are of an invasive fish species if the person knows, or should
know, that the fish or the eggs are of an invasive fish species.

3) The’prohibition,s under sub. (2) do not apply to any of the following:

(a) A person who holds a scientific collector permit under s. 29.614.

(b) A person who holdé a permi’t, to import fish under s. 29.735. :

(¢) A person who holds a permit to introduce, plant, or stock fish under s. 29.736.

(d) A person who operates a fish farm under s. 95.60.

(e) A person who operates a state or municipal fish haﬁchery.

(f) A person who is authorized by the department to possess, release, control,
sell, or transport fish or fish eggs for scientific or educatibnal purposes or for the
purpose of controlling the population of fish that are of an invasive fish species.

(g) A person who, while lawfully fishing, inadvertently catches a fish that is of
an invasive fish species. |

(4) The department shall promulgate rules specifying fish that are of an
invasive fish species for purposes of this section.

(END)




